
McKenna, Neil

From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:22 AM
To: Stickney, Matt; Cesvet, Gabrielle
Cc: Ahmad, Cameron
Subject: RE: URGENT

This is what Min Anand's remarks say:

In addition to our international buying efforts, Canadian companies have responded en masse to our call-out to
suppliers at BuyandSell dot GC dot CA.

Through this call to action, we have been able to sign contracts with suppliers like Geometric Energy Corporation of
Calgary, for example. This company will provide millions of nitrile gloves for healthcare workers.

 Original Message 
From: Kim, Sabrina
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:21 AM
To: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: URGENT

The name of the company is Geometric Energy Corporation.

Min Anand's remarks says they will provide millions of nitrile gloves for healthcare workers.

Buy & Sell is the PSPC website where potential suppliers submit the products they think they can provide.

 Original Message 
From: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:17 AM
To:.Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Cc: Ahmad, Cameron <Cameron.Ahmad@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: URGENT

We're checking. Assuming this came directly from anands remarks?

Sent from my iPhone

> On Apr 16, 2020, at 10:09 AM, Cesvet, Gabrielle <Gabrielle.Cesvet@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

> Is the name of the company buy &sell???
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